Amoco Production Company

P. 0. Box 4072
Odessa, Texas 79760

November 20, 1987

File: JLM-4097-WF

Re: Reclassification of Wells
in Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Pool

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Gentlemen:

Please reference your letter of November 12, 1987, concerning the
reclassification of the State CK #3-N (19-21-37) and the Owen B #4-N
(34-21-37) from 0il to gas wells.

Enclosed is Form C-102 for acreage dedication for the Owen B #4. The
gas purchaser for this well will remain the same.

We will submit another gas/oil ratio test for the State CK #3 by
November 23, 1987.

Yours very truly,
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J. L. MUNGLE
District Administrative Supervisor
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